
MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Mark Boyd 
Secretary 

Kathryn Montgomery [Kathryn.Montgomery@aec.gov.au] 
Monday, 15 December 2014 9:07AM 
david.mcelrea@unitedvoice.org.au; Mark Boyd (mark.boyd@unitedvoice.org.au) 
Orgs; Industrial Elections 
PER United Voice NSW E2014-222 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
PER E2014-222.pdf; Declaration Uncontested Offices UV E2014-222.pdf 

United Voice - NSW Branch 

Post-Election Report For: United Voice - NSW Brach 

Matter No. E2014/222 

I refer to the above election for your organisation. 

Section 197(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 ("the Act") requires the AEC to 
provide a written report on the conduct of the election to the Fair Work Commission and to the organisation 
or branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the report in relation to this election is attached. 

Section 198 of the Act requires that if an organisation or branch is given a Post-Election Report under 
Section 197 that identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the organisation or branch must, 
within 30 days, give a written response to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The response must specify 
whether the organisation or branch intends to take any action in relation to the rule, and if so, what action it 
intends to take. If the attached report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should 
forward your response to the AEC by email to 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' within thirty days of the 
date of the report. 

Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the Post-Election Report and the 
organisation's response to the report (if applicable) available to members. 
Further, Regulation 141 ( 4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 requires an 
organisation or branch to publish a notice on its website advising members that a copy of the Post-Election 
Report is available upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a notice in a journal or newsletter 
would be considered appropriate. 

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report. 

Regards, 
Kathryn Montgomery I Returning Officer 
Industrial & Commercial Elections 1 NSW State Office 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 9375 6375 I F: (02) 9375 6336 

CJAEC 
A11atrallan Eleetonl Commlnlon 

Make sure you·re enroJied to vote. 
Vrsrt v .. ·wv.;.aec.gov.au 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

DISClAIMER: 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments 
have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email 
or attachments. 
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C:) AEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 

• 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

POST ELECTION REPORT 

Client: United Voice 

Contact details: Mark Boyd 
Secretary 

Email: David.McEirae@unitedvoice.org.au 

NSW Branch 
Mark.boyd@unitedvoice.org.au 

Locked Bag 12 
HAYMARKET NSW 1240 

AIR contact Michael Moutevelis 
officer: 

ELECTIONS COVERED IN THIS REPORT 

Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au 

Election Decision No/s: E2014/222 

RULES 

Rules used for elections Rule ID: [0108V: Incorporates the alterations of 20/06/2014. 

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: 

Model Rule reference (if any): 

ROLL OF VOTERS 

N/A 
N/A 

As there were no contested offices, the Roll of voters was not required. 

ALLEGATIONS OF IRREGULARITIES RECEIVED 

Details of written allegations of irregularities, and action taken by AEC: 
Other irregularities identified, and action taken: 

N/A 

N/A 

ATTACHMENTS 

A: Declaration of Uncontested Offices - NSW Branch Vacancies 

Kathryn Montgomery 
Returning Officer 
Australian Electoral Commission 
15 December 2014 



United Voice 
NSW Branch Vacancies 

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation. 

Liquor and Hospitality Division 

Branch Executive Members 
Candidates 

CRAWFORD, Robert 

Divisional Executive Member 
Candidates 

RUTHERFORD , Ma~aret 

Community and Property Services Division 
Delegate to Branch Council 

Candidates 

GRUNDY, Jane 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, 
declare the above candidates elected. 

Kathryn Montgomery 
Returning Officer 

10 December 2014 

Page 1 of 1 

c:)AEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 

• 



[2014] FWCD 6989 

DECISION 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
s.l 89-Arrangement for conduct of an election 

United Voice 
(E2014/222) 

MR ENRIGHT 

Arrangement for conduct of election. 

FairWork 
Commission 

MELBOURNE, 8 OCTOBER 2014 

[1) On 30 September 2014, United Voice lodged with the Fair Work Commission the 
prescribed information in relation to a casual vacancy election, for the remainder of the term, 
for the following offices: 

New South Wales Branch 

Branch Executive Member- Liquor and Hospitality Division (I) 

Divisional Executive Member- Liquor and Hospitality Division (1) 

Delegate to Branch Council- Community and Property Services Division (J) 

[2) I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under 
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the 
Australian Electoral Commission. 
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[2014] FWCD 6989 

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER 

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer 

<Price code A, PR556228> 



Copy of Prescribed Information 
Title of Matter: Application/Notification by United Voice 

FairWork 
Commission 

Section: s.189( 1) RO Act - Notification of elections for office - Casual vacancy or 
insufficient nominations 

Subject: Casual Vacancy 
Matter Number(s): E2014/222 

Attn: Electoral Officer 

A copy of the Prescribed Information in relation to the above matter is attached for your 
information. 

The election decision will be forwarded to your office in due course. 

Inquiries: 

Any inquiries relating to this are to be directed to: orgs@fwc.gov.au. 

30 SEPTEMBER 2014 



MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 

Julie Sprake [Julie.Sprake@unitedvoice.org.au) 
Tuesday, 30 September 2014 11 :01 AM 

To: Orgs 
Cc: Stephen Bull; Neal Swancott; Wayne Newell 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Notice of prescribed information for election - United Voice 
SLHMU_L 1_KM14093010470.pdf 

Please see attached 

Julie Sprake 
Manager, Employment & Admin 
National Office 
United Voice 

w: unitedvoice.org . au 
e : julie.sprake@uni tedvoi ce.org.au 
p: (e2) 82e4 3e29 
m: e413 53e 8e3 
United Voice - a union of workers organising to win better jobs, stronger communities, a 
fairer society and a sustainable future. 

Join United Voice 
Website I Facebook I Twitter I Find us here 

United Voice is committed to protecting your privacy in compliance with the Privacy Act 
1988 . United Voice' s Privacy Policy can be accessed at: www . unitedvoi ce.org.au 

The contents of this e-mail (and its attachments) may be confidential, may be privileged 
and may contain copyr ight material of United Voice or third parties. You may not reproduce 
or distribute the material without our express authorisation. If you are not the intended 
recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail and any attachments is 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately delete it from 
your system. We will not be liable for any unauthorised use of this e-mail and its 
attachments. Please not e that unless otherwise stated any views or opinions presented in 
this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of 
United Voice. Neither the sender nor United Voice warrants that any communication via the 
I nternet is free of errors, viruses, interception or i nterference. 

-- -- -Original Message----­
From: IT Service Centre 
Sent : Tuesday, 3e September 2e14 le:46 AM 
To : Julie Spr ake 
Subject: Scan from LHMU Copier Levell 

Please open the attached document. This document was digitally sent to you from Nati onal 
Office Level 1 Colour Printer 
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The General Manager 

Fair Work Commission 

Level 8, Terrace Tower 

80 William Street 

EAST SYDNEY. NSW. 2011 

By email: orgsaL fwc.gov.au 

30 September 2014 

Dear Sir/Madam 

United Voice National Office 
303 Cleveland St. Red fern, NSW 2016 
Locked Bag 9. Haymarket, NSW 1240 
A B"< 5271 &088 684 

Notice of Prescribed information for election 

t (02) 8204 3000 
I (02) 9281 4480 
e unitedvoice@umtedvoice.o rg au 
w www umtedvo.ce org .au 

I write to request that an election be held for three vacant offices in the New South Wales 

Branch of United Voice. 

The prescribed information pursuant to s. 189(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) 

Act 2009 and Regulation 138 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 

is as follows: 

l. The name of each office for which an election is required: 

1.1 One Branch Council delegate representing Community and Property Services 

1.2 One Branch Executive Member representing Liquor and Hospitality Division 

1.3 One Divisional Executive Member representing Liquor and Hospitality 

Division. 

2. The reason for the election is that casual vacancies in the three offices referred to in 

paragraph I have occurred, as follows: 

2.1 Veronica Keane has resigned from the office of Branch Council delegate 

representing Community and Property Services; 



2.2 Mark Annesley has resigned from the office of Branch Executive Member 

representing Liquor and Hospitality Division; 

2.3 Mark Annesley has resigned fi·om the office of Divisional Executive Member 

representing Liquor and Hospitality Division. 

2.4 Ms Keane and Mr Annesley were elected to the respective offices referred to 

in this paragraph in May 2014, for terms of 4 years. A copy of the Australian 

Electoral Commission's declaration of the relevant election is attached 

(Attachment A). 

2.5 Also attached are copies of resignation letters received from Mark Annesley 

(Attachments Band C) and from Veronica Keane (attachment D). 

3. Not applicable 

4. The electorates for the three offices or positions are as follows: 

4.1 In the case of the office of Branch Council delegate representing Community 

and Property Services - all financial members attached to the Community and 

Property Services Division of the New South Wales Branch; 

4.2 In the case of the office of Branch Executive Member representing Liquor and 

Hospitality Division - all financial members attached to the Liquor and 
Hospitality Division of the New South Wales Branch; 

4.3 In the case ofthe office of Divisional Executive Member representing Liquor 

and Hospitality Division - all financial members attached to the Liquor and 

Hospitality Division of the New South Wales Branch. 

5. The date and time ofthe beginning and end of the period in which nominations of 

candidates will be called for or may be made under the Rules of United Voice in relation to 

the election are contained in Rule 42. 

5.1 The vacancies referred to in paragraphs I and 2 above are for terms of office 
that exceed 12 months and thus do not fall within rule 42(e) of the Rules. 

Accordingly, Rule 42(d) applies. 

5.2 This Rule provides: 

(d) Casual vacancies other than those provided.for in sub-rule (e) must be 
filled by the appropriate manner of election elsewhere provided in These 
rules. 

5.3 Rule 40 sets out the ··appropriate manner of election. 

6. The day on which the roll ofvoters is to be closed is provided for in Rule 40 of the 

Union 's Rules. 



7. The voting system to be employed in the conduct of the election is prescribed in Rule 

40(r), which provides: 

(1) All elections conducted under this rule will be conducted according to a •:first 
past the post 11 system o.fvoting such that in any election a person must mark his or her 
vole on the ballot paper by writing a cross (X) or by making any other legible mark 
which makes the voter's intention clear in the square opposite the name of the 
candidate or candidates for whom the person votes. 

I confirm that I am authorised by United Voice and by the Rules of United Voice to make this 

statement on behalfofUnited Voice and that this information is lodged under s. 189 ofthe 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

CRETARY 



MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From; 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Dear Mr. Boyd, 

United Voice 

N1cole Simmons [Nicole Slmmons@aec.gov.au] 
Tuesday, 13 May 2014 12 19 PM 
mark.boyd@unitedvoice.org.au 
Orgs 
E2014/64- UV- NSW Branch Elections [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only} 
NSW - uncontested.pdf 

E2014/64 Schedule Election 
NSW Branch Elections 

The declaration of the election for uncontested offices is attached. 

The election is now complete. 

Bee: all candidates 

Yours sincerely 

Ms. Nicole Simmons 1 Returning Officer 
Industrial & Commercial Sections I NSW State Office 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T. (02) 9375 6301 I F· (02) 9375 6336 

c:) AEC 

For -Official-Use-Only 

DISClAIMER 

Mal<e sure you're enroUed to vote. 
Visit www.aec.gov.aL1 

If you have receiVed this transmsston In error please notify us ImmediatelY by return email and delete all COllies. 11 this emaH or any attachments 
have been sent to you m error, that error does not consUMe waiVer of any confidentiality, privilege or oopyrig!tt 10 rasped of 1ntormalton In the email 
or attachments 



United Voice 
NSW Branch Elections 2014 

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 

E2014/64 

Below are the results or the election for the following offiCes, conducted in accordance with the 
provtsions of the Fatr Work (Registered Orgamsations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation. 

New South Wales Branch 

Branch President 

Candidate 

HADDEN, Kathleen 

Branch Executive Vice President/President Liquor & Hospitality Division 

Candidate 

HAWKER, John 

Branch Vice President (Other than Liquor and Hospitality Division) 

Candidate 

EURLINGS, Sharon Kristme 

Branch Secretary 

Candidate 

BOYD, Mark 

Branch Assistant Secretary {Other than Liquor & Hospitality Division) (2) 

Candidates 

GATFIELD, Melanie 
McELREA, David 

Page 1 of 6 
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Branch Assistant Secretary/Secretary Liquor & Hospitality Division 

Candidate 

MORIARTY, Tara 

Branch Assistant Secretary/Assistant Secretary Liquor & Hospitality Division 

Candidate 

HOLDER, David 

Liquor and Hospitality Division 

Branch Executive Members (5) 

Candidates 

ANNESLEY, Mark 
McGRATH, Vanessa 
PERKINS, David 
TUIACH, Jan 
WEA TE, Robyn 

Delegate to National Council (5) 

Candidates 

HAWKER, John 
HOLDER, Davtd 
McGRATH, Vanessa 
MORIARTY, Tara 
WEA TE, Robyn 

Divisional Vice President 

Candtdate 

McGRATH, Vanessa 

Divisional Executive Member (8) 

Candidates 

ANNESLEY, Mark 
CRAWFORD, Robert 
FEENEY, Bobbie-Jo 
GRAGEDA, Ruben 
HART. Ellen 
PERKINS, David 
TUIACH, Jan 
WEA TE, Robyn 

Page 2 of 6 CJ AEC 
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Delegate to Branch Council (6) 

Candidates 

CRAWFORD, Robert 
ETCELL, Shane 
FEENEY, Bobbie-Jo 
GRAGEDA, Ruben 
HART, EUen 
RUTHERFORD, Margaret 

Leisure and Tourism Division 

Branch Executive Member (2) 

Candidates 

BUCKMASTER, Dale W illiam 
CARLSON, Anthony 

Delegate to National Council (2) 

Candidates 

CARLSON, Anthony 
EURLINGS, Sharon 

Divisional President 

Candidate 

CARLSON, Anthony 

Divisional Vice President 

Candidate 

EURLINGS, Sharon 

Divisional Executive Member (5} 

Candidates 

BUCKMASTER, Dale William 
TOMIN, Odile 
VILLA, Frank 
WICKRAMATILAKE Udaya 
WONG, Ching T1ng 
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Delegate to Branch Council (4) 

Candidates 

TOMIN, Odile 
VILLA, Frank 
WICKRAMATILAKE, Udaya 
WONG, Ching Ting 

Manufacturing Division 

Branch Executive Member (2) 

Candidates 

HIGGINS, Jeff Anthony 
THOMPSON, Troy Grant 

Delegate to National Council (2) 

C£1ndidates 

BOYD, Mark 
THOMPSON. Troy 

Divisional President 

Candtdate 

THOMPSON, Troy 

Divisional Vice President 

Candidate 

HIGGINS, Jeff 

Divisional E.xecutive Member (5) 

Candidates 

BYRNE, Robert John 
CARPENTER, Brygida 
FISHER, Harry 
WARRINGTON, Daniel Paul 
WEDGWOOD, lao 
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Delegate to Branch Council {4) 

Candidates 

CARPENTER, Brygida 
FISHER, Harry 
WARRINGTON, Daniel 
WEDGWOOD,Ian 

Community and Property Services Division 

Branch Executive Member {5) 

Candidates 

BELL, Amy 
PANDILOVSKI, lan 
PICKERING, Denise 
SORBELlO, Ruth 
WHITFORD, Lorna 

Delegate to National Council (10) 

Candidates 

BELL, Amy 
CARLISLE, Jemma 
GATFIELD, Melame 
HADDEN, Kathleen 
McElREA, Davld 
PANDILOVSKI, lan 
PICKERING, Demse 
SCHOFIELD, Jo-Anne 
SORBELLO, Ruth 
WHITFORD, Lorna 

Divisional President 

Candjdate 

HADDEN. Kathleen 

Drvlslonal Vice President 

candidate 

BELL, Amy 
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Divisional ExeClltive Member (10) 

candidates 

AUISON, Judith 
CARLISLE, Jemma 
DITION, Tania Alaine 
GEALE, Anthony John 
MARTIS, Antonltsa 
PANDILOVSKI, ian 
PICKERING, Denise Anne 
SORBEUO, Ruth Doreen 
WATSON, Linda 
WHITFORD, Lorna 

Delegate to Branch Council (10) 

Candidates 

ALLISON, Judith 
OITION, Tania 
GEALE, Anthony 
GROGAN, Ullian 
KEANE, Veronica 
MARTIS, Antonitsa 
MITCHELL, Marie-Bridgitte 
RANKIN. Stephen 
THOMPSON , John Barry 
WATSON, Linda 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positJons to be filled, 1 
declare the above candida1es elected. 

Nicole Simmons 
Returning Officer 

13 May 2014 
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